|

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION HI ,
1650 Arch Street |

- Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 |

IN RE: 5 | .

United States Postal Service,

Respondent, : ‘ *

. Docket No. RCRA/CWA-03-2010-0026
Norfolk Vehicle Maintenance Facility

600 Church Street i = ‘
Norfolk, Virginia 23501 - Do ;
Facility. | : : -

CONSENT AGREEMENT ’
|

Preliminary Staltement

|
This Consent Agreement (“CA”) 1s entered into by the Director of the Office of
Enforcement, Compliance, and Environmental Justice, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
Region 111 (“EPA” or “Complainant”) and the United States Postal Service (“USPS” or
“Respondent”), pursuant to Sections 309 and 311 of the Clean Water Act ("CWA”), 33 U.S.C.
§§ 1319 and 1321, and Sections 9006 and 9007 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
(“RCRA™), as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991¢ and 69911, and the Consolidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or
Suspension of Permits (**Consolidated Rules™), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, including, spec1ﬁcally 40
C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and . 18(b)(2) and (3). } | !
| ! i
This CA and the accompanvmg Final Order (collectively “CAFO”) s1mullamously
commence and conclude an administrative proceeding against Respondent to resolve alleged
violations of the CWA, RCRA, and the authorized Virginia underground storage tank regulations
in connection with Respondent’s Norfolk Processing and Distribution Center, located in Norfolk,
Virginia (the ‘Fac111ty”) ‘
|




| ‘
| ‘ i !
" |
RCRA Background

On September 28, 1998 (effective October 28, 1998) (63 Fed. Reg. 51528), pursuant to
Section 9004 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991c, and 40 C F.R. Part 281, Subpart A, the
Commonwealth of Virginia was granted final authorlzatlon by EPA to administer a state
underground storage tank management program in lieu of the Federal underground storage tank
management program established under Subtitle | of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-69911. The
provisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia undt,rground storage tank management program,
through this final authorization, have become requ1rements of Subtitle I of RCRA and are,
accordingly, enforceable by EPA pursuant to SCCthH 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991e. The
provisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia's authorized underground storage tank program are
cited as Underground Storage Tanks: Technical Standards and Corrective Action Requirements

("*VA UST Regu]atlons”) 9 VAC § 25-580-10 et seq| | ‘l
| |

Respondent was previously notified regardiné the RCRA allegations recited herein under
cover letter dated January 9, 2008. In accordance with Section 9006(a)(2) of RCRA, 42 US.C. §
06991¢(a)(2), EPA has notified the Commonwealth of Virginia of EPA’s intent to enter into a
CAFO with Respondent resolvmg the RCRA violations set forth herein, |

|
CWA Background ‘
t

Section 301(a) of the CWA, 33 US.C. § 131 l(a) prohlhmts the discharge of “pollutants™
from a point source within the meaning of Section 502(6) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(6). into
the waters of the United States by any person except in accordance with certain sections of the
CWA, or in compliance with, inter alia, a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination (“NPDES™)
pecrmit issued by EPA or an authorized state pursuant to Section 402 of the CWA, 33 US.C.

§ 1342, Under Section 402(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.§ 1342(a), the Administrator of EPA may
1ssue an NPDES permit that authorizes the discharge 'of pollutants into waters of the United
States, subject to the conditions and limitations set forth in such permits, including effluent
limitations, but only upon compliance with applicablé requirements of Section 301 of the CWA,
33 U.S.C. § 1311, or under such other conditions as the Administrator determmes are necessary
to carry out the pr0v1510ns of the CWA. | |

: | ;

Section 402(k) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1342(k), provides that complian‘ce with the
terms and conditions of a permit issued pursuant to that section shall be deemed compliance
with, inter alia, Section 301 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311. Effluent limitations, as defined 1n
Sectton 502(11) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(11), ::a.re restrictions on the quantity, rate, and
concentration of chemical, physical, biological, and other constituents of wastewater discharges.
Scction 402(b) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1342(b), authorizes EPA to delegate permitting and
inspection authority to States that meet certain requirements. Virginia is authorized by the
Administrator of EPA, pursuant to Section 402(b) of;the CWA, 33 US.C. §1342(b), to
administer the NPDES permit program for dlscharges into navigable waters within its !
jurisdiction. The Virginia Department of Env1ronmenta Quallty (“VADEQ") is the * approval
authority™ as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 4033,




Section 311(j))(1)(C) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(j)(1)(C) provides that the President
shall issue regulations “establishing procedures methods ‘and equipment and other requirements
for equipment to prevent discharges of oil . . . from vessels and from onshore and offshore
facilities, and to contain such discharges . . . .” 40 CIF.R. Part 112, which mcludes the Spill
Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (“SPCC ) r‘egulatlons and which 1mp1ements Section
311{j) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1321()), sets forth procedures methods and requrrements to
prevent the discharge of oil from non-transportation-related facilities into or upon the navigable
waters of the United States, within the meaning of Sectlon 502(7) of the CWA, 33 US.C.

§ 1362(7), and 40 C.F.R. § 110.1, and adjoining shorehnes in such quantities thdt by regulatlon
have been determined may be harmful to the public health or welfare or envrronment of the
United States by owners or operators who are engaged in drt]hng, producing, gatherlng, storing,
processing, refiming, transferring, distributing or consummg oil or oil products. tTheseI
regulations took effect on January 10, 1974, In promulgatlng 40 C.FR. § 110. 3 which
implements Section 311(b){(4) of the CWA, 33 U.S. C. § 1321(b)(4), EPA has deterrnlned that
discharges of harmful guantities include o1l discharges thdt cause either (1) a v1olat10n of
applicable water quality standards or (2) a film, sheen upon or discoloration of the surface of the
water or adjoining shorelines, or (3) a sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of
the water or upon adjoining shorelines. i
| ‘

Pursuant to Sect10|n 309(g)(1)(A) ofthe CWA 33 U S.C.§§ 1319(2)(1 X(A), EPA has
consulted with the Commonwealth of Virginia regardlng th1s action, and, in addition, will mail a
copy of this document to Ithe appropriate VADEQ ofﬁcral

| .
| General Prov‘isions
\

1. For purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set
forth in this CAFO. !
2. Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations and conclusions of

law set forth in this CAFO, except as provided in Paragraph 1, above.
| i
|
3. Respondent agrees not to contest EPA s ]urtsdlctton with respect to the execution of this
CA, the issuance of the attached Final Order, or the enforcement of the CAFO!
i ‘ \
4, For the purposes of this proceedrng only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to
contest the allegatlons set forth in this Consent Agreement and any right to appeal the
accompanying Fll‘ldl Order.
I . i .
5. Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms
and conditions. | o
| ,
6. Respondent sha11|bear its own costs and attorney’s fees.
7. Respondent certifies to EPA by its signature herein that it is presently in compliance with
the provisions of RCRA and CWA referenced herein.
I .




10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

" |
The provisions of this CAFO shall be binding upon Respondent, its officers, di!rectors,
employees, successors, and assigns. i |
I | . ' ':
This CAFO shall not relieve Respondent of its obllgatton to comply with all applicable
provisions of tederal state or local law, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling on. or
determination of, any issue related to any federal, ‘state or local permit; nor does this
CAFO constitute a waiver, suspension or modification of the requircments of the CWA
|
or RCRA, or any regulations promulgated thereunder. , ‘;
1 i ‘ “
EPA’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law
| \ !
In accordance with the Consohdated Rules at‘ 40 CF.R.§§ 22. 13(b) and 122.18(b)(2) and
{3), Complainant | makes the ﬁndmzs of fact and conclusrons oflaw which follow.
t
Respondent is the owner and operator of the Norfolk Vehicle Malntendnce Facility, 600
Church Street, Norfolk Virginia 2'%501 (the “Facrhty M.

EPA conducted a mult1 media mspeetton of Respondent s Facrltty on August 3-4, 2005,

| |
I
i COUNT 1 (RCRA SUBTITLEIL) |
| i
. ‘ . o
Paragraphs 1-12 of this CAFO are 1ncorporated by refcrence as though fully set forth
herein. ‘ : |

Respondent is an independent establishment of the e\ecuttvc branch of the Government
of the United States (Sec 39 U.S.C. § 201) and 1s‘ ‘person’ as dehned by Section
9001(6) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 0991(6). -

\ il
Respondent is, and at the time ofthe wo]atlo‘ns dlleged in this CAFO was the “owner”
and/or “operator” of five underground storage tanks (“USTs” and “UST systems ), as
defined in Section 9001(1), (3), and (4) oprRA 42 U.S.C. § 6991(1), ‘(3) and (4), and
9 VAC § 25-580-10. which are located outside oflthe Vehicle Maintenance Facr]tty at the
Facility. These tanks were identified by the Facﬂtty as Tanks 1, 2, 3, 4‘ and 5. Tank 1. a
10,000 gallon tank, was installed on September 1, 111991, and contarned dlesel at the time
of the EPA inspection. Tank 2, a 10,000 gallon tank was installed on September t, 1991,
and contained diesel at the time of the EPA 1:nspectton Tank 3, a 10 OOO gallon tank, was
installed on September 1, 1991, and contained gjasolme at the time oftht EPA inspection.
Tank 4, a 750 gallon tdnk was installed on Septunber 1, 1991, and contamed used oil at
the time of the EPA inspection. Tank 5, a1 ()00 gallon tank was 1nstal]ed on September

1, 1991, and contained used o1l at the time olfthe EPA mspectton

Respondent’s USTs referenced in Paragraph 15, above, are and were at all times relevant

hereto “petroleum UST systems™ used to store regu]ated substances” ab defiried in 9

VAC 25-580-10, and Section 9001(2 of RCRA ‘42 US.C.§ 6991(2)

i

\ ; t :’ . tL
: ] 4 RN iy
\




17.

{9.

20.

Pursuant to 9 VAC 25-580-130.A. and C., owners and operators ol new and exlstmg
UST systems must provide a method or comblnatlhn of methods of relealse detection
monitoring that meets the requrrements described herem S ‘ﬁ
9 VAC § 25-580- 140.2 provides, in pertment partlthat underground prpmg that routinely
contains regulated substances must be monitg red for releases in a manner that meets one
of the following requlrements L Pl ; ‘!i l
a. Pressurized piping, Underground ptpmg that conv eys regulatcd substances
under pressure must: 1 ! IR A «t -
(l) Be equipped with an automatrc line leak detector conducted in
accordance with subdivision 1| of 9 VAC 25-580- 170, and
(2) Have an annual line tlghtness test conducted | in accordanee with
subd1v1510n 20f9 VAC 25- 580-170 or have monthly mohttormg
conducted in accordance wrth‘subdtvtsron 3of 9 VAC ZSI 580- 1‘70
b. Suctron piping. Underground prpllng that conveys reg,ulated slubstan(,es under
suction must either have a line tightness test conducted at least every three years
and i accordance with subdivision 2|of 9 lV AC 25-580-170. or use a mlonthlv
momtormg method conducted in accordance with subdrwsron 30of9 VA(‘ 25-
580-170. No release deteetlon is requned for suctton ptplng that|is deSIgned and

constructed to meet the followi ing stahdards SR l' |

(1) The below-grade piping O}laerates at less than atmOSpheric pressure;
(2) The below-grade piping is sloped so that the contentslof the pipe will
drain back into the storage tank 1fthe suction 18 released;
(3) Only one check valve is in eluded in each suction lmel
(4) The check valve is located dlrectly below and as eloseL as practu,al 1o
the suction pump; and A ! il l
(5) A method 1s provided that allov. s compliance with subdivisions 2 b (2)
through (4) of this sectron to be readtly determmed
l ;
At the time ofthe EPA mspectton the piping assomated with Tanks 1,2, and 3 was
pressurized ptpmg and the piping assoctated w1thl Tanks 4 and 5, was sur‘"tton piping.
| o SIS VI ‘t
At the ime of the EPA inspection, Respondent WdS using mterstltlal momtormg as 1ts
leak detection method for the piping assocrated with Tanks 1,2,3, 4, and 5, m‘
accordance with 9 VAC 25-580-170.3 (40 C/F. Rl § 280.44(c) and 9 VP'tC 25-580-160.7

(40 C.F.R. § 280, 43(g)) At the time of the EPA mspectron Respondent was not using

any other method of leak detection for the plptngl associated with anks'l 3 4.and 5.

‘ (IS ST
! f i R T ?{ - : ) . i \4""; :

With respect to the piping associated with Tanks 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, any leak from the

interstitial space between piping walls was desighed to flow to a sump. ‘Each of these

o ‘1*5

sumps assocmted with Tanks 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 had a sump sensor to detclct a leak from
piping. At the ttme of the EPA inspection, each ofthe sump Sensors assouated with
Tanks 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 were improperly placed in the sumps as they were placed too high

in relatlon to the bottom of the sump. Respondent s rnethod of release detection was




(O
I~o

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

3L

I
I
|
|
| 4

inadequate because the sump sensors were plgced too high n relatlon to the bottom of the

sump and they could not function effectwely
I

to detect a leak.

At the time of the EPA inspection, Respondent was not properly conductmg Interstitial

monitoring for the piping associated with Tanks 1 I 2 3 4 and 5 !

I ,
| !
Respondent violated 9 VAC 25-580-140.2 (4

perform release detection for the piping assocuted w1th Tanks 1, 2, 3 4,

Facility. |. .

COUNT I (CWA-STORMWATERI |

C k. R § 280. 4I) by fcuhng to prOperIy
and 5 ‘at the

I
- I ,

L
i ST

herein. :
I

By letter dated May 6, 2004, VADEQ mform

Paragraphs 1-23 of this CAFO are mcorporated b)l reference as though fully se

& T
t forth

i.'l

ed the Facﬂlty that it was ellglble for

coverage under the Virginia Pollutant Discharge El1m1nat10n System (“VPDES”) General
Permit for Storm Water Discharges Assoc1ate|d with Industrial Activity (| General

Permit”). The regulations pertaining to the Generdl Permit can be found at 9 VAC 25-

151-10 et seq. The General Permit’s effBCIl‘vB date was July 1, 2004, and its exptratlon
date 1s June 30, 2009 VADEQ assigned pernm number VAROS()301 to the FdC!Ilty
(“Facility Penmt”) At the time of the EPA 1nspect10n the Fac111ty Permit was'in effect.

I \

!

Section III of the Fac111ty Permit, as dictated by 9 NAC 25-151 -70 and 9| VAC 25-151-

80, requires that Respondent prepare a Storm
(“"SWPPP”) for the permitted facility and the
SWPPP as a condition of the permit.

Section III of the Facility Permit sets forth sp "

incorporated into %1 SWPPP.

| -
Section I[I1.B.6.b.{1)(¢) of the Facility Permit
facility inspections, no less than on a quarterl

Water Pollution Prevention Plan
permittec is required to implement the
- b . col

st be

conduct routine

Section IILE. of the Facility Permit rcqmres a comprehenswe sne compliance evatuation

at least once a year. i ‘
| b
For calendar year 2004, Respondent failed to

Conduct andfor documcnt its quartcrI}

routine znspectlons Respondent’s failure to LOlldLlLt and/or document lls tounne

quarterly mspectlons is a violation 0f9 VAC

I i
For calendar year 2004 Respondent fdlled to

25- 131 70 and 9 VAC 25- 151-80.

it%“-‘ g -‘Z ‘._“' '

“-t

condugt and/or document 1ts dnllnal

comprehensive site evaluation. Respondent’ S failiire to conduct and/or document its

annual Comprehenswe site evaluatlon is avio
151-80. | :
‘ 1
I
I
I

Iatlon of9 VAC 25 151 70|and 9 VAC 25-




32.

33.

34,

36.

37.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

I A Kb
The Facility’s failure to impiement the requtrements ofthe Generat Perm

required by 9 VAC 25-151-70 and 9 VAC 25'[3] -80, constttutes a wolat|

301 and 402 ofthe CWA, 33 US.C §§ l?ll(’a) dnjd 1342

‘ COU NT 111 (CWA-SPCC]

i ; Tft P

L w

hich are

1on ot‘iScctions

Paragraphs 1-32 oftlns CAFO are mcorporated hy reference as though fully set forth

herein. i i
|

Respondent is the owner and operator, within thellllneanmg of Sectlon 31
CWA, 33 US.C. § 1321(a)(06), and 40 C.F.R.§ 112.2, ofan onshore faci

iy.

(d)(() of the

A discharge

from the Facility could reasonably be expected to 1mpact the Ehzabeth River 11'1 a harmful

quantity. | B

| b

At the time of the EPA inspection, the Facmﬁy had an ag grecatc above ground storage
capacity greater than 1,320 gallons of oil in contamers each w1th a shell| capac;ty of at
least 55 gallons. Since the time of the EPA mspectton the Fac111ty has reduced 1ts o1l

storage capacity below the SPCC reguiatory thleshold

The Elizabeth River is a ndv;fzable water ofthe Umted States Wlthm the meanmg of 40

C.F.R. § 112.2 and Section 502(7) ofthe CWA 33 U S C § 1362(7)

,_LI
R

Respondent is engaged in drilling, producmg, Qathermg storing, processing, reﬁnmg,
transferring, distributinfJ using or consummu 01[ or oil products iocated|at the Facthty

g ! L x{ -_;:;af:- N t[

The Facility is a non- -transportation-related fac1llty within the mednmu of 40
1122, Appendix ‘A, as meorporated by refetence w1thm 40 C. F R «t; 112.2.

C.FR.§

The Facility is a non-transportation- _related onshore famhty whlch due to its location,
could reasonably be expected to discharge oil to a nawgahle water of the Unlted States or

its adjoining shot‘"e]mes in a harmful quantlty( anlSPCC regula:bed facil ‘1t
. iy, o 4
| ! = S
Respondent began operating the Famhty n th s .}' _
‘ i ‘s i‘ e -

Pursuant to the CWA and 40 C.I.R. § | ]2 1‘

y')

{b), at the ttme ofthe EPA nspection,

Respondent, as the owner and operator of an SPCC‘ rebulated fdmhty, v{/ds subject to the

SPCC regulations. Lo

40 C.F.R. § 112.7 requires the owner or opelrator of an SPCC re&ulated! tacthty 10 prepare
an SPCC Plan whlch has full management approval at a level of authority to commit the

necessary resources to fully 1mplement the plan.

| ) i

At the time of the EPA mspect10n the Facmty S(SPCC Plan dld not ha\ e

fulll

management approval at a level of authorlt\ to commlt the nec?ssary resources to fully

Lol




44,

45,

46.

47.

implement the plan.

Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 1 12.7 by fa111na to ha\ e ful] management approval for

its SPCC Plan at a, level of authority to comm1t ‘rhc| necessary resources tcl fully

implement the plan at the time of the EPA 1nspect1
bl oy
CIVIL PENALTY
(R B AR

Respondent consents to the assessment'of a civil pena]ty of FORTY ONF

|
THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFTY EIGHT DOLLARS ($41,5§8 00) in

full satisfaction of all claims for civil penalt1els forthe violations alleged 1ln the abov

three counts of this CAFO. ReSpondent must|pay the civil penalty no latfl:r than SIXTY

(60) calendar days after the date on which this CAFO is mailed or hand- dehvered to
Respondent. In order to avoid the assessment| of ulterest admlmstratwe cl:osts and late
payment penaltres 1n connection with such civil penalty, Respondent rnus:t pay the civil
penalty no later than SIXTY (60) calendar clays atter the date on l,VhICh tllns CAFO is

mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent

For the violation alleged in Count [, EPA conq1deted ‘a number of faetors mcludmg, but

|
not limited to: the statutory factors of the serl(l)usness of Respondent’s violations and any

good faith efforts by Respondent to comply wl1th all applicable requ1rernelnts asprovided

in RCRA Section 9006(d), 42 U.5.C. § 6991e(d), and EPA’s Penalty Gul:dance‘for
Violations of UST: Regulations (“UST Guidance’ )l dated November 4, 1990. EPA has

also considered thc Adjustments OwaH' Penal[{res lf()i Inflation clm! [mp!clmenfmg the

Debt Collection Impfovement Act of 1996 (“DCIA"), as set forth i in 40 C lF R. Part 19,

and the September 21, 2004 memorandum by| Acting EPA Assistant Adnlnnlstrator

Thomas V. Skinner entitled, Modifications to EP- (P Penalty Policies to [mlplemem the

Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule (2004 Skinner Memorandu‘ ) which
specify that for violations occurring after January 30, 1997, statutory pen:alttes and
penalties under the UST Guidance were increased llO a above the maximum amount to
account for inflation and, statutory penalties for v1l)latlons occurring aftet March 15,
2004, were increased by an additional 17. 23% above the maximum armmount to alccount for

inflation. | i | g }J S l

‘ ; . ) 11 -
For the violations alleged in Count II, EPA conSJdered a number of facto rs including, but
not limited to, the statutory factors set forth i m Section 309(g) ofthe CWA 33U.S.C. §
1319(g), i.e., the nature, circumstances; extent andlgrawty of the vrolatlo n{s),
Respondent’s ability to pay, prior history ofcomphance degree ot culpability, economic
benefit or savings resultlnb from the vrolatlons anld such other matters adJustlce may
require. EPA considered the /nterim Clean Warer Act Seftiement’ Pemt!nl Poltct {1995).
EPA has also considered the DCIA, as set forth in40 C.F.R. Part 19 and the 2004
Skinner Memorandum which specify that for v1olat1ons occumng ‘after Januar)lI 30, 1997,
statutory penaltles and penalties under the Interim Clean Water Act Settlement Policy
were increased 10% above the statutory maxrmurn amount to account for 1nﬂat1on and
statutory penalties for violations occurrlng after March 15, 2004, were mereased by an

oo




48.

49.

For the violation alleged in Count Ill EPA conmdered the Statutory pendlty factors sct
forth at Section 31 1{bX8) of the CWA, 33 U. S C. § 1321(bX8), e, the seriousr'tess of the
violation or v1olat10ns the economlc beneﬁt to the violator, il any, resultmg frOIln the
violation, the degree of culpability mvo]ved any other penalty tor .the same 1nc1dent any
history of prior violations, the nature extent, and degree of success Ofdﬂ)‘/ efforts of the
violator to minimize or mitigate the effects of|the discharge, the’ economle impact of the

penalty on the vno]ator and any other matters f.ts Justwe may requlre EPA considered the

Civil Penalty Policy for Section 311(b)(3) and Secnon 311()) of the Clean Wate‘r Act

{(1998). EPA has a.lso considered the DCTA, as set] forth in 40 C. F R Part 19, and the
2004 Skinner Memorandum which s'pec1fy that for| v101at10ns occumn}:, altter la‘nudry 30,
1997, statutory penalties werc increased 10% fabove the statutory fnaxnmlm q.m:ount to
account for inflation and statutory pénalties for V101]at10ns occurrmg after|March 15

2004, were increased by an addltlonal 17. 230/& um amount to a‘cuount for
inflation.

Payment of the civil penalty amount of $38.844.00 for Counts I and 1, above‘ shall be
made by either cashier's check, cemﬂed check or e]ectromc wire tr anstu‘. in the
following manner: : '

a. All payments by Respondent shall reference 1ts name and address and the Docket
Number of this action (Dodtet No RCRA/CWA—OB 2010 0026);) . ‘

4

c. All payments made by check and sent '

mailed to: | i

| : :
U.S. Environmental Protectii‘;m
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati 'Finanee Center
P.O. Box 979077 ’
St. Louts, I|VIO 63197- 9000

dressed and

| i 3 " SRS I B E : o ]
The Customer Service contact for the above method of payment is Natahe
Pearson at 314-418-4087. - |
d. All payments made bycheck and sentby overnight delivery service shall be
addressed and sent to: © -+ : i i K

. S Bank 8
1005 Conventlon Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO- CZGL‘.




St. Louis, 1\TIO 63101

t ior the
‘ - ?
All electronic wire transfer paymentq shall be dlrected to:

! ‘.

The Customer Service conta
Pearson at 314-418-4087.

———— - “‘-r:-“ﬂ;—-—v.-‘-u-ﬂ-u [

ABA — 021030004 bl
Account—()8010727 }

33 leerty Street ; <i ‘
New York, NY 10045 | = ' )

Fleld Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read 010727
Enwronmental Proteeuon AgenCy L

| 1‘ | “gal .9

numﬂer for the
above metl|10d of payment is, 212 720- 5000 i

‘ -
e

All payments through the Autom ated Clearmghouse (ACH) a so knovm as

Remittance Express (REX) shall be 1rect‘edt‘ :
|

PNC Bank 7

808 17th Street NW !

Washmgton DC 20074
| ‘

ABA 0510367()6 o

Account 31 0006
CTX Format

~

is Jesse Whate at

The Customer Service contact
301-887-6548. 1|
There 1s d‘n on-line payment option avallaP]e through thc Deparlment of the
Treasury. | This payment optlon can be dccessed from: WWW P/\Y GOV. Enter

sfo 1.1 in the search field and complc;e dll_ requlred feldq in the form.

s'}y

At the same time that any payment is made, Respondent Shd ] 11 mail copies of any

\
corresponding cheek, or Wrm en nOtthdIIOH confirming 'my electromc Wire

il

transfer, to:

C AR LH T H
vt il titiie. Dot s i n o Li



50.

Ms. Lydia Guy =
Reglonal Hearmg Clerk

Reglon I
1650 Arch Street

mailed to: |

Fmes and Penalties -
Cincimnati Fmance Center
P.O. Box 979077 ‘
St. Louis, MO 63197- 9000

U S Bank '
1005 Convention Plaza SR
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL §
St. Louis, MO 63101 '

Ice élla]] be

| ‘!“
e
\

made by

gency;”

iressed and

lie




e e i

The Customer Service contact tor the is Natalie

Pearson at 314-418-4087.

€. All electro‘mc wire transfer payments
1 , o
Federal Reserve Bank of Newg q
ABA 021030004 | | it
Account 68010727 | .
SWIFT address = FRNYUSB.%
33.Liberty Street i
New York, NY 10045

i
P )
[ s
I T

The Federal Reserve Bank of New Y
above method of payment 1s 212- -720;
| .

her for the

f. All payments through the Alutomated known as
Remittance Express {REX), shall be dlrected to -
| |1
Altomated C]edrmghouse {At
PNC Bank § '
808 17th Street NW: |~
W‘ashington, DC 20074
| o
ABA = 051036706 | | :
Transaction Code 22 checkin
Environmental Protection Ag
Account 310006 EPRRIS
CTX Format ‘
\

The Customer Service contacl‘for the above method of payment|is Jesse White at
301—887—6548. ; t RS S
|
g. There is an on-line payment optlon a‘valhlb]e through the Deparlm ent c‘;t the
Treasury.. This payment option can ble accessed from: WWW Pl‘\Y.(I()V. Enter
sfo 1.1 m ‘the search field and complete al] requlred ‘ne]ds in the form.
| Pl A
h. At the same time that any payment is mac‘le RLspOndent shall mlall copies of any
correspondmg check, or written not1ﬁcat10n eotlilrmmg dny electromc wire
transfer, to: ‘ ' X S SPRR

\ t
Ms. Lydia Guy {1 | B
Regional Hearing Clerk (BRQ (JO) 7S
U.S. Environmental Prlotectu
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53.

Reglion 111 A

1650 Arch Street i

Phlladelphla PA 19103-2029],
| .

|
and to Tk i
i

| .
Damel L. Isales (3EC10) o
Env1ronmental Science Center}
U.S. Environmental Protectlon
701 Mapes Road | |
Fort Meade, MD 2075 25350
| o
In accordance with 40 C.F.R, § 13 3 a1|1y debt awed to the EPA as a resuit of
Respondent’s failure to make tlmely payments in e‘xccordance w1th Paragraphs 49 and 50,
above, shall be resolved by negotiation: between the FPA and Respondent or by referral

to the General Accounting Office. ;: i

| %
i EFFECT OF SETTLEM NT

Payment of the penalty specified in Paragraph 45 "‘above in the manner set forth in
Paragraphs 49 and 50, above, shall constltute full and final satlsfactlon of all civil claims

for penalties which Complainant may have under RCRA and the CWA I01 thejspecific
violations alleged in Counts 1 through [Il above. C ompliance with this CAFOshall not
be a defense to any action commenced at any nme for any other v 1o]atlod of the federal
laws and regulations administered by EPA... ol ti: :

| b, | - »‘:\

: T : T £t [N
| RESERVATION OF RIGHTS
\

i‘ I b f‘-*"" A i }ﬁi }
This CAFO resolves only the civil claims for monetary penalties for the spL,ClilL
violations alleged in the CAFO. EPA FESEIVES the rlght to commence EICUOI’] agamst any
person, including Respondent, in response to 'any condmon Wthh EPA determmes may

present an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health, public Wclfarc or

the environment. In addition, this settlement i 1 subject to all limitations on the. scope of

resolution and to the reservation of mc,hts set Fon“(h in Section 22, l8(c) of‘the ‘

Consolidated Rules of Practice. Further, EPA reserves any ng_,hts and renledlee available
to it under RCRA and CWA, the reguldtlons plomul gated thereunder, and any other
federal laws ot regulations for which EPA has |ur|sd1cnon to enforce the prov 131ons of
this CAFOQ, following its filing with the Reolonal HecnmU Clerk. Resporladenl reserves all

\
available rights and defenses it may have to defend 1tsclf1n any such act1|on |

|
|
| AR \
This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all clalms for cw1l penaltles pursuant to

Section 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991¢, and Sections 309 and 311 of|the CWA 33
US.C. §§ 1319 and 1321, for the spemﬁc v1olat10ns alleged in this CAFO ThlS CAFO

\ e b st

;;-,.,3;].;-:4“ _ﬂﬁ - ‘
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i

constitutes the entire agreement and undersldndmg ofthe parties regdrdmg settlement of

|
all claims per‘[alnmg to specific violations alleged herein, and there are no

representations, warranties, covenants, terms, [or conditions agreed upon betwecn the
i

parties other than those expressed | m th15 C AFO

| :

| Tk
| ANTIDEFIC[ENCY ACT
| .

55.  Failure to obtain adequate funds or appropn atlons from Congress. does not release
Respondent from its obligation to comply wuth RCRA and the CWA, tthapphc‘abl
regulations thereunder, or with this CAFO. Nothn‘lg 1n this CAFO shall be interpreted to
require obligation or payment of funds in violation of the Antldeﬁmencv Act, 31 US.C. §
1341, L" L

| R
i AUTHORITY TO B]ND THE PARTIES
| f .

56. The undersigned representative of Respondent certlﬁes that he or! she is fu]ly authorized
by the Respondent to enter into the terms and cond1t1ons ofthlsConsent Agreement and
to bind the RespOndent oit. - 4', gk

| ' i } R R i y
| EFFECTIVE DATE

57. The effective date of the Consent Agreement 1s the date on Whichikthe Final Order is filed
with the Regional Hedrmg Clerk. | o

| Pl
| |
i o g% ,
For Respondent: United q,tates Postal Serv1ce L
S
T i
¢l12J2007 | — mmHHme}mu

Date

i Penny Hembrlck
: “Manager, USPS Vehlcle ]\/L11|1tenan
11001 School Street < * A

| | Richmond, VA 23232-9300 | -
) 1 : o

cc




For Complainant: iS. Enynonmental Protectl_on Agency,

EARRREEY
Date

Accordingly, | hereby recommend that the Reglona] Admmlstrator or h]S designce, the
Regional Judicial Officer, 1 :

Lie [

Date

e
¥
3

! Saﬁfantha P. ‘Beers Dlrector

ot cmibe ol




IN RE:

|
United States Postal Service,
Respondent,

Norfolk Vehicle Maintenance Fac1hty
600 Church Street
Norfolk, Virginia 23501

Facility.

"Docket No. RCRA/CWA-

ENCY

03-2010-0026

Complainant, the Director of the Ofﬁce of Enforcement Compltance and Env1ronmcntd]

Justice, U.S. Env1r0nmenta] Protection Agency Reglon III and Respondent, th
Postal Service, have executed a document entltled QOnsent Agreemcnt i which
as a Consent Agreement in accordance with thc Consolldated Rules of Practlce G
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penaltles and the‘ Revocatlon/Termlnatlon or
Perrmts (“Consolidated Rules of Practlce”) 40 CF. R. Part 22, with specific refe

2.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3). The terms of the fcgregomg Consent Agreemet

by the undersigned and incorporated 1nto thlS Flnal Order|as it fuI]y set forth at ]

Based on the rep
determined that the penalty assessed herein'is based upon a con51deranon of the
in Section 9006(c) of the Resource Conserv ation and Recovery Act, 42 US.C. c\,

e Unlted States

[ hereby ratify

Jovernlng the

Suspens1on of

rence | to Scctions
e accepted

|1t ar
ength {wrem

tactors set forth
6991 e(c)

EPA’s November 1990 Penalty Guidance for Violations OfUST Regulat10ns the factolrs sct forth

in Section 309(g) of the CWA 33USC. ¢ 1319(g). |EPA s 1995 [merzm Clean
Sertlement Penalty Po[tcv the factors set forth m Section {311 ofthe CWA 33 UL
EPA’s 1998 Civil Pena[ty Policy for Sectron ?]1(!))(3) and Section ?H(j) of the

Hc.rref‘ 1t
§.C. § 1321,

(T
Clean‘ Water

Act, and the Consolidated Rules of Practice. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent pay
a penalty of FORTY ONE THOUSAND, FIVE [{UNDRED AND FIFTY EIGHT \

DOLLARS (341,558.00) in accordance with the foregomlg Consent Agreement

Payrnent shall

be made in the manner set forth in the foregomg Consent | Wgréement. Payment shall reference

Respondent’s namte and address as well as the EPA Docke Number of this Fmal
No. RCRA/CWA-03- 2010 0026). . :

Orde {Docket




The effective date
which this Final Order is

NOV 13 2009

Date

.“.
ks
Y
s

der 18

the datc on

Actmg Regljz)nal Admmlstfdtor
U S. Enwronmental Protectlon A

- . ..,‘_,.h-..i..v.a._._.“-;m;.__“.,, e

cy, Region 111




